

Oswaldo Carabaño

Web developer

Contact _me

L +58(424)887-7774

✓ oswaldo1903@gmail.com

Address

. Anzoátegui, Venezuela.

Skills

Front-end development

Back-end Develpment

AWS and cloud experience .

Scrum experience

Empathy

Attention to detail

Initiative to work in team

Passion for developing

Profile

I'm a full stack developer with more than 6 years of experience designing, developing, and implementing web applications using PHP, laravel, bootstrap, jQuery and other technologies and programming languages. Knowledge in agile methodologies (SCRUM and XP).

Experience

Epidata October 2021 - Present

Full Stack Laravel Developer

- Designing, creating, testing and deploying web applications.
- Working in front-end and in Back-end teams.
- Working as part of a team using agile methodologies.
- Designing and creating microservices applications.
- home.job-funtion-epidata-5

Puntorojo April 2018 - November 2021

Innovation Software Developer

- Creating, testing, and deploying web applications.
- Developing front-end websites and landings pages using provided designs.
- Building and managing AWS cloud resources.
- Developing and deploying microservices

Workana July 2016 - March 2018

Freelance

- Developing full websites using diferents CMS and programming languages.
- Designing and developing RESTful APIs.
- Working with multiple clients.
- Fixing bugs and solving problems in diferents languages, frameworks and CMS.

Technologies















mongoDB.



amazon









Education

Platzi.com 2021 - Present

Web developer

I.U.T.A 2015 - 2017
Technical Informatic

Wall Street English 2009 - 2016 English Course

Languages

Spanish Native

English Advance